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Ms Donna Scott
Assistant Director of Legal Services
Central Services Agency

25 Adelaide Street

Beltast

BT2 8FH

20 January 2004

- Dear Ms Scott

" LUCY CRAWDORD — DECEASED

I am enclosing copies of the depositioﬁs.

I have acceded to a request from the family that Lucy’s general practitioner Dr
Aisling Kirby, give evidence at the inquest. I have asked her to provide me with a

-statement and as soon as I have received this and it has been transcribed as a

deposition I will provide you with a copy.
I am enclosing a revised list of witnesses.

Y ours sincerely

JLLECKEY
H M FOR GREATER BELFAST
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